SEFD Board Packet

23 Feb 2021

Agenda

Minutes —

29 Jan 2021 — not approved

1 Feb 2021 — approved

8 Feb 2021 — approved

Approval of Financial Documents

Reconciliation & Review sheet

Balance Sheet

P&L

Reconciliation Signature page

Chase Bank Reconciliation

National Bank Reconciliation

Hughes Reconciliation detail
o Main Share

o Checking
o High-yield
o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the General Public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. {48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, 22 Febtuary 2021. The meeting will be held in the
meeting room at the Fite House at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open
to the public and will begin at 9:00 am. Local time. Space is limited.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Ditectors at the
board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda items may
or may not be considered in the order listed:

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Call to the Public
Lin light of the anticipated meeting length, covid-19 restrictions, and meeting vense, we are canceling the call fo public
Jor this meeting. Members of the public are invited to submit written comments for inclusion in the minutes.

Approval of Minutes:
January 29, 2021
February 1, 2021
February 8, 2021

Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety.

Monthly financial reports and consideration of disttict financial mattets pursuant to
A.R.5.§48-807: Review and approval of monthly financial reports for December 2020 to include:
reconciled balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and
month-end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

Action Items:

1. Review, discussion, and possible action: Update of sutvey. Dotney
. Discussion and possible action on replacement of the Fite Chief. Johnson

3. Discussion and possible action for Resolution 2021-2-EMS-1 GOHS Grant for
extrication equipment. Fire Chief

4. Possible executive session for legal advice: Pursuant to ARS Sec. 38- 431.01(A)(3) the
Board may vote to go into executive session for discussion ot consultation for legal
advice with the attorney for the District regarding the audit from Walker and
Armstrong of PFD IGA payments and compensation paid to Chief DeWolf.

5. Review, discussion, and possible action on the pay audit for Chief DeWolf from
Walker and Armstrong.

6. Adjournment




Governing board meimbers and/or attorney may atiend ielephonically/ digitaily.

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Ditectors may go into executive session
for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the
above agendz items pursuant to A.R.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the following
locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEEDI1] org

Governtng board meeting agenda dated and posted: 19 Febivary 2021, At 1100 Local Time

By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin.




Minutes to the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
29 January 2021

Roll Call — Annette Dotney, Sue Archibald, Chtis Johnson; Donna Aversa (Fire Board’s Attorney)
and Pam Treadwell-Rubin (PSPRS Local Board’s Attorney) attended via Zoom.

Call to Otrder

Pledge of Allegiance

Review, discussion, and possible action of appointing one or more individuals to fill
vacancies on SEFD’s PSPRS local pension board: Donna Aversa (Fire Board’s Attorney) - Mr.
Chairman, we have an opening on the PSPRS Local boatd by the resignation of Laura Sink (January
25, 2021). We also have an issue with the position held by former Chief Joseph De Wolf with his
termination on January 5, 2021. I believe the local (District) Board has the ability to make a motion
to deem the position currently held by Joseph De Wolf as vacant. There are two employee members
(voted on by employees) and you (District Boatd) are responsible for the rest. So, you have one
vacancy with Lauta’s resignation and my suggestion to you is that you entertain a motion that the
Fire Board deem vacant the position held by Joseph De Wolf on the Local Pension Board.
Atrchibald — I'll move that, Dotney Seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Aversa — Mr.
Chairman, now you have two vacancies; one of those vacancies must be filled by a resident of the
Disttict, a second vacancy needs to be filled with a person with administrative experience. That
petson is not required to be a resident of the District, and I hear rumblings that Board member
Atchibald is __not audible__ inquiring if Board member Archibald has HR Experience? Are you
willing? Johnson — Member Archibald — do you have experience in HR Administration. Archibald
— 1 do. (Atchibald gave a brief bio.) Aversa — Mr. Chairman, is the Board comfortable with MS
Archibald’s experience. Johnson — I am, Annette, do you have any questions? Dotney — No; 1
would like to make a motion to have Sue (Archibald) as the outside person. Johnson — I will second
that. Motion catried unanimously (Dorney Aye, Johnson Aye) with Archibald abstaining, Pam
Treadwell clarified that Archibald would fill the position to July 2021.

Aversa — Mr Chairman, I __not audible__ have someone to flll the vacant position (District
resident)? Archibald — we have. Johnson — we have, a neighbor of mine. She also has government
expetience in retitement and HR issues. Kat, what’s her last name? Archibald — Feltmann, I think.
Aversa — maybe we should wait until you get actual confirmation. Archibald — Probably. Aversa —
you can put that on the agenda for the February Board Meeting unless you have another to make

that appointment. Johnson — we’ll do it at the next regular Board meeting. ﬂ E T

Possible executive session for legal advice. Pursuant to ARS Sec 38-431. 03(A)(3), the Board may
vote to go into executive session for discussion or consultation with the attorney(s) for the
District regarding potential informed consent/waiver of conflict of interest with SEFD’s
PSPRS local pension board regarding SEFD pension contributions.

NOTE: Executive sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS Sec. 38-431.03

Motion by Archibald to go into executive session, seconded by Dorney, motion carried

unanimously. Time 1117. (Pam Treadwell-Rubin left the executive session at this time)




Minutes to the special meeting of the Boatd of Directors of the Sonoita-Blgin Fire District
29 January 2021
1190

Review, discussion, and possible action to waive any conflict ot potential conflict of interest
with SEFD’s PSPRS local pension board tregarding SEFD’s PSPRS contributions.
Johnson — we are back in open session, 1129. I do need to caution you that things said in
executive session are confidential and shall remain so. What we need is a motion. Aversa —
Mr. Chairman, a motion along the lines that this Boatd (District) a form of consent and
waive a potential conflict of interest with the Local PSPRS Board regarding the Fire Board’s
pension contributions and to also waive privilege as to issues regarding the contributions, to
allow the Local Board and the Fire Board and their attorneys to wotk together. Archibald —
so moved. Dorney seconded. Johnsomn called for the vote: Motion cartied unanimously.

Possible executive session for legal advice. Putsuant to ARS Sec 38-431. 03(A)(3), the Board
may vote to go into executive session for discussion ot consultation with the
attorney(s) for the District regarding SEFD’s conitibutions to PSPRS.

NOTE: Executive sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS Sec. 38-431.03

Johnson asked for 2 motion: Motion made by Archibald, seconded by Dotney (1131), motion
carried unanimously. Aversa — because of the informed consent you just gave you don’t
have __ not audible. Woohoo.

Review, discussion, possible action regarding SEFD’s contributions to PSPRS. Back in open
session 1240. Johnson — executive sessions are confidential warning. There was no action for this
item.

Adjournment — Motion by Archibald, seconded by Dotney, motion cattied unanimously.

Minutes approved by , Board Cletk, February 22, 2021.




Minutes to the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, February 1, 2021
0900

Call To Order
Roll Call — Reba Webber, Annette Dorney, Chris Johnson, Sue Archibald
Pledge of Allegiance

Acceptance of minutes from meeting of 29 January 2021: Motion to accept the summarized minutes by
Sue Archibald, seconded by Annette Dorney, motion carried unanimously. (There was some background
discussion but not everyone was wearing a mic; discussion involved not being able to hear Donna Aversa
and the frustration for the Acting Chief with being part of or not, the negotiation with Laura Sink. Also
mentioned was the recording of executive session minutes.)

Interviews of potential Board members — Johnson — since we didn’t notify the potential Board
members, we don’t have any to interview, so that’s tabled for now. We will reschedule it to February 8,
2021. 0900. Sue Archibald will call each applicant. Johnson — | would like to have them (applicants) make
a public statement as to why they want to be on the Board and a time for questions from the Board. I'm
estimating 15-20 minutes for each. This will be public except that the other applicants to be interviewed
one at a time. Archibald had several comments but wasn’t wearing a mic apparently, but she appeared
to be speaking on the process. Dorney - | thought they all made a statement... Johnson —everyone
introduces themselves and they we go through it. Does anyone have a problem with voting by putting
names in a hat. Dorney, | don’t understand the need for that. Webber — I think it was recorded in the
minutes when you, came on, who voted. Archibald spoke again, not able to follow. Webber - You will
call each of the applicants? Archibald — Yes. Webber —you know Jon, in the minutes there were 6. Jon
spoke on this. The Board also discussed when to fill Archibald’s future vacancy. Johnson’s comment was
they would repost.

Adjournment — Dorney motion to adjourn, Webber seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Minutes approved by 1+ RV e , Board Clerk, February 23, 2021




Minutes to the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday 8 Feb 2021
0900

Call to Order
Roll Call — Dorney, Johnson, Webber, Archibald
Pledge of Allegiance

Interviews with Prospective Board Members — Each prospective Board member was asked to make a
statement, then each candidate was interviewed separately (remaining two candidate were outside not
able to hear questions or answers) was asked questions by current Board members. There were
originally five community members who applied, two dropped out, leaving three who attended the
meeting today: Julie Firos, Peter Pototsky and Robert Garber. At the end of the interview session, the
Board began the process of voting to fill the seat vacated by Kurt Bahti. Archibald nominated Robert
Garber, seconded by Dorney. Reba nominated Julie Firos, seconded by Johnson. Johnson called for votes
for Garber; he received votes by Johnson, Dorney and Archibald. Johnson called for votes for Firos;
Webber voted for Firos. There were no other nominations. Robert Garber was appointed to fill the
vacancy.

The Board recognized the fact that Archibald’s position would be vacant as of the close of 22 Feb 2021,
due to her moving outside the Fire District boundaries, she would no longer be eligible to sit on the
Board.

[The applications received from this round would be held over to the next application period. SEFD is
required to appoint a new member within 90 days or Santa Cruz County has the right to appoint a
person to fill that spot.]

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn by Webber, seconded by Archibald. Motion carried unanimously.

5 s

/4

Minutes approved on February 22, 2021 by 7 745’“"2,!/5]&({"3"59/ , Board Clerk.
Reba Webber




&

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT
“PROUD PAST STRONG FUTURE”

Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
23 Feb 2021
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-
Elgin Fire District for the month of January 2021.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby
acknowledge that we have reviewed and accepted the January 2021 financial reports as
presented.

Ao

“Susan Arch1ba1d member

Robert Ear@er member —

Lot Wddr

Reba Webbﬁ ioaricz}fgc/
70\ QL\J

Aiﬁette Dorney, member 0

Address: 3173 Highway 83. P.O. Box 322 Sonoita, AZ 85637
Phone: (520) 455-5854 Fax: (520) 455-5361
Website: www.sefd911.org
Fire Chief Joseph M. DeWolf




Sonocita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2021

C D E
1 ASSETS
2 Bank Accounts
3 Chase Checking 122,366.36
4 Chase Savings 404,284.18
5 Hughes Checking 121,192.31
6 Hughes High Yield 2,016.40
7 Hughes Main Share 57.70
8 Hughes Premiuim 126,231.87
9 National Bank Money Market 53,636.58
10 Petty Cash 700.00
11 Subtotal Bank Accounts 830,485.40
12
13 Accrued Taxes
14 PIMA TAXES NOT AVAILABLE
15 SCC Treasurer 48,180.24
16 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 48,180.24
17
18 TOTAL ASSETS 878,665.64
19
20 EQUITY
21 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 755,554.58
22 Net Income (July 2020 - January 2021) 123,111.06
23
24 TOTAL EQUITY 878,665.64
25

Page 1 of 1




Sonofita-Elgin FD

Profiit Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the seven months ended January 31, 2021

C D E G | K

1 Jan 21 July20-Jan2i | | Annual Budget | | % of Budget
2 Budgeted Income/Expense Target=58%
3 Budgeted Income

4 Santa Cruz County Taxes 48,177.26 589,140.51 937,762.00 62.82%
5 Pima County Taxes 0.00 75,890.39 124,044.00 61.18%
6 FDAT - Santa Cruz 25,428.00 25,428.00 50,856.00 50.0%
7 FDAT - Pima Counrty 0.00 15,317.59 24,808.00 61.75%
8 Fire Suppression 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.0%
9 EMS Support 0.00 1,836.00 2,200.00 83.46%
10 Ambulance Revenue 18,084.56 170,626.81 276,000.60 63.2%
11 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 9,254.00 0.0%
12 Interest Income 115.09 613.29 800.00 76.66%
13 Rental Income 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.0%
14 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 38,136.00 0.0%
15 Total Budgeted Income 91,804.91 913,852.59 1,493,260.00 61.2%
16

17 Budgeted Expenses

18 Salaries 45,130.15 326,433.13 625,787.00 52,16%
19 Sick Time Pay 688.80 2,137.75 9,400.00 22.74%
20 Vacation/Holiday 16,492.85 49,205.37 45,000.00 109.35%
21 Transport Stipend 3,600.00 30,176.61 78,400.00 38.49%
22 Payroll Taxes 2,783.69 15,098.36 30,000.00 50.33%
23 PSPRS 3,234.32 35,050.55 75,000.00 46.73%
24 ASRS 934.78 8,514.40 i5,500.00 54.93%
25 Employee Health Insurance 4,589.11 28,315.05 71,400.00 39.66%
26 Physicals & Examis 0.00 291.67 8,800.00 3.31%
27 Workmans Comp Expense 0.00 12,465.00 34,600.00 36.03%
28 Clothing Allowance 107.75 947.52 8,400.00 11.28%
29 Training 1,585.65 10,675.77 25,217.00 42.34%
30 EMS Consumables 948.83 1,819.79 15,000.00 i2.13%
31 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
32 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
33 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 963.97 1,000.00 96.4%
34 Office Expense & Postage 610.33 3,386.23 10,000.00 33.86%
35 Recruitiment & Retention 260.53 6,457.34 11,000.00 58.7%
36 Payroll Preparation 722.56 2,855.37 4,500.00 63.45%
37 Ambulance Billing 3,350.45 16,036.26 21,600.00 74.24%
38 Equipment Rental 127.21 915.63 1,800.00 50.87%
39 Internet Provider 224.71 1,773.93 3,300.00 53.76%
40 Bank Charges 23.33 400.32 800.00 50.04%
41 Background Checks 0.00 200.00 1,200.00 16.67%
42 Legal Fees 18,788.25 34,646.75 7,800.00 444.19%
43 Accounting 2,500.00 11,100.00 8,500.00 130.59%
44 Booldkeeper 1,250.00 8,750.00 15,000.00 58.33%
45 Telephone 1,069.55 7,538.98 14,000.00 53.85%
46 Batteries & Repair 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%
47 Computer & IT Support 250.00 5,649.48 4,000.00 141.24%
48 Dispatch 0.00 7,878.30 5,100.00 154.48%
49 Utilities 1,147.82 7,044.56 17,000.00 41.44%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD

Prefit Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the seven months ended Janvary 31, 2021

AlBjC D E A G | K

1 Jan 21 July20-Jan2i | | Annual Budget | | % of Budget
50 Insurance (446.00) 13,330.00 30,000.00 44.43%
51 Fuel 37.00 7,667.48 26,000.00 29.49%
52 Building & Grounds & Pasts 672.20 3,707.29 9,000.00 41.19%
53 Vehicle Maintenance 1,283.41 21,316.95 36,500.00 58.4%
54 Equipment Replacement 0.00 2,542.01 10,000.00 25.42%
55 Station & Fire Supplies 2,233.59 11,243.40 10,000.00 112.43%
56 Suppression Foam .00 0.00 3,600.00 0.06%
57 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
58 Computer & Radio 0.00 313.52 4,000.00 7.84%
59 Communication to Residents 0.00 246.32 500.00 49.26%
60 Financial Stability Reserve .00 0.00 52,313.00 0.0%
61 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 1,730.66 4,000.00 43.27%
62 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 9,254.00 0.0%
63 Miscellancous 0.00 720.78

64 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 92.98%
65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
66 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
67 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
68 Total Budgeted Expenses 1314,200.87 803,336.00 1,493,260.00 53.8%
69
70 Net Budgeted Income (Loss) (22,395.96) 110,516.59 0.00 100.0%
71
72 Unbudgeted Income/Expense
73 Unbudgeted Income
74 Palominas Fire District 0.00 0.00
75 Fire Suppression Excess 13,562.69 22,149.16
76 Grant Revenue 0.00 4,030.98
77 Safer Grant 2016 0.00 44,400.00
78 Donations 1,020.00 2,145.00
79 Miscellancous Income 374.77| 374.77
80 Total Unbudgeted Income 14,957.46 73,099.91
81
82 Unbucdgeted Expenses
83 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 0.00 17,333.36
84 Wildland Labor 0.00 8,212.08
85 Safer 2016 Expenses 0 34,960.00
86 Total Unbudgeted Expenses 0.00 60,505.44
87
88 Net Unbudgeted Income 14,957.46 12,594.47
89
90 Overall Net Income (Loss) {7,438.50) 123,111.06 0.00 100.0%
91
92

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

January 2021

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

Recomnciled by [ St sl

Date of reconciliation February 15™, 2021

5637 - Phone (520) 455-5854 -Fax (520) 455-5361
3V73 N Hwey 83
http//www.sefdGT T,

T}
O
el
C
>
LA
N
]
(]
(@]
=
(&)
o
)
>3
I
o0
Gi

org




19:80 AN i

iliation D

i
Chase Savings, Period Ending

02115121 RECT

Type Date Num Name Ciy Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 250,274.28
Cleared Transactions
BDeposits and Credifs - 2 items

Transfer 01/04/2021 X 154,000.00 154,000.00
Deposit 01/31/2021 X 9.90 154,009.90
Total Deposits and Credits 154,009.90 154,009.90
Total Cleared Transactions 154,009.90 154,009.90
Cleared Balance 154,009.90 404,284.18 e
Register Balance as of 01/31/2021 154,009.90 404,284.18 \ ol
Ending Balarice 164,009.90 404,284.18 ;

Page 1




PEEL AR

Recondciliat

02115/2% PR
Chase Checling, Perlod Ending

c 12021
Type Date Nurmn Name Clr Amount Batance
Beginning Balance 305,323.86
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Transfer 01/04/2021 X -154,000.00 -154,000.00
Check 01/04/2021 2085 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -150,000.00 -304,000.00
Check 01/18/2021 Nationwide ( -371.29 -304,371.29
Check 01/18/2021 Nationwide { -360.75 -304,732.04
Check 01/29/2021 Nationwide X -303.46 -305,035.50
Check 01/29/2021 Nationwide X -298.02 -305,333.52
Check 01/31/2021 ( -17.33 -305,350.85
Total Checks and Payments -305,350.85 -305,350.85
PDepasits and Credits - 2 itetns
Transfer 01/04/2021 { 137,085.94 137,085.94
Transfer 01/15/2021 { 6,891.41 143,977.35
Total Deposits and Credits 143,977.35 143,977.35
Total Cleared Transactions -161,373.50

Cleared Bzlance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items

Check 01/29/2021 2100 Green & Baker, Ltd.

Check 01/29/2021 2097 EMI Health

Check 01/29/2021 2087 Walker & Armstrong LLP

Check 01/29/2021 2099 Ferno-Washington, Inc.

Check 01/29/2021 2090 Vicki J Rutter

Check 01/29/2021 2088 ZOLL Medical Corporation
Check 01/29/2021 2092 Verizon Wireless

Check 01/29/2021 2094 Principal Life Insurance Company
Check 01/29/2021 2089 CenturylLink

Check 01/29/2021 2086 Old Pueblo Garage Doors, LLC
Check 01/29/2021 2104 Bruce Fullerton

Check 01/29/2021 2095 Barnett's Propane, LLC

Check 01/29/2021 2098 Colonial Life

Check 01/29/2021 2091 Brush Enterprises, Inc.

Check 01/29/2021 2096 Aflac

Check 01/29/2021 2093 GreatAmerica Financial Services
Check 01/29/2021 2103 Sonoita Valley Water Co

Check 01/29/2021 2101 Verizon Wireless

Check 01/29/2021 2102 Valley Imaging Solutions

Total Checks and Payments
’ Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 02/15/2021 Nationwide
Check 02/15/2021 Nationwide

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

-161,373.60

-161,373.50

143,950.36 |

-6,805.50 -6,805.50
-6,275.66 -13,081.16
-2,500.00 -15,681.16
-1,308.17 -16,890.33
-1,250.00 -18,140.33
-626.00 -18,766.33
-562.91 -19,329.24
-559.67 -19,888.91
-446.48 -20,335.39
-185.00 -20,520.39
-181.39 -20,701.78
-178.52 -20,880.30
-144.88 -21,025.18
-142.64 -21,167.82
-131.44 -21,299.26
-127.21 -21,426.47
-73.75 -21,500.22
-60.16 -21,560.38
-23.62 -21,584.00
-21,684.00 -21,584.00
-21,584.00 -21,684.00
-182,957.50 122,366.36
-309.42 -309.42
-294.25 -603.67
-603.67 -603.67
-603.67 -603.67
-183,561.17 121,762.69

Page 1




08 AR
0211524 Recaonciliat] ail

Natlonal Bank Money Market, Perled Ending 01/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 20,381.87
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check 01/12/2021 National Bank of Arizona X -3,884.14 -3,884.14
Check 01/31/2021 X -6.00 -3,890.14
Total Checks and Payments -3,890.14 -3,890.14
Deposits and Credits - 7 iteiis
Deposit 01/04/2021 X 1,226.29 1,226.29
Deposit 01/15/2021 X 25,428.00 26,654.29
Deposit 01/21/2021 X 526.25 27,180.54
Deposit 01/21/2021 { 1,280.45 28,470.99
Deposit 01/21/2021 X 8,208.84 36,769.83
Deposit 01/27/2021 National Bank of Arizona X 374.77 37,144.60
Deposit 01/31/2021 X 0.25 37,144.85
Total Deposits and Credits 37,144.85 37,144.85
Total Cleared Transactions 33,254.71 33,254.71
Cleared Balance 33,254.71 53,636.58 .
Register Balance as of 01/31/2021 33,254.71 53,636.58
Ending Balance 33,254.71 53,636.58

Page 1




: §
Hughes Main

i
ng 01/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 57.69
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 01/31/2021 X 0.01 0.01
Total Deposits and Credits 0.01 0.01
Total Cleared Transactions 0.01 0.01
Cleared Balance 0.01 57.70
Register Balance as of 01/31/2021 0.01 57.70
Ending Batance ¢.01 BY.70 .

Page 1

R




V0T AL S0

Q2521 Reco Ol

Hughes Righ Yield, Period Ending 01/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Batance

Beginning Balance 2,015.64
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 01/01/2021 X 0.76 0.76
Total Deposits and Credits 0.76 0.76

Total Cleared Transactions 0.76 0.76
Cleared Balance 0.76 2,016.40
Register Balance as of 01/31/2021 0.76 2,016.40
Ending Balance 0.76 2,016.40

Page 1




i =

d Ending 01/51/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/01/2021 X
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 01/31/2021

Ending Balance

Amount Balance
126,131.70
100.17 100.17
100.17 100.17
100.17 100.17
100.17 126,231.87
100.17 126,231.87
100.17 126,231.87

[ R
i i S

Page 1




2:08 Pl

Q211727 S
Hughes Checling, Period Ending 01/31/2021

Type Date Mum Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 58,448.32
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 46 items
Check 12/15/2020 2827 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -24.00 -24.00
Check 12/31/2020 2840 Walker & Armstrong LLP X -3,600.00 -3,624.00
Check 1213172020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System ( -3,483.02 -7,107.02
Check 12/31/2020 2839 W.W. Wiltiams Company ( -1,510.00 -8,617.02
Check 12/31/2020 2842 Vicki J Rutter { -1,250.00 -9,867.02
General Journal 12/31/2020 10014... Parker King ( -1,246.92 -11,113.94
General Journal 12/31/2020 10014... Jade Deforest X -880.00 -11,993.94
Check 12/31/2020 2850 Principal Life Insurance Company { -837.90 -12,831.84
Check 12/31/2020 2852 MES ( -778.74 -13,610.58
Check 12/31/2020 2837 MES X -586.45 -14,197.03
Check 12/31/2020 2841 Verizon Wireless { -561.83 -14,758.86
General Journal 12/31/2020 10014... KermiL Stewart ( -560.00 -15,318.86
General Journal 12/31/2020 10014... Peter Vasquez ( -446.00 -15,764.86
Check 12/31/2020 2838 CenturyLink ( -439.39 -16,204.25
General Journal 12/31/2020 10014... Shelby R Shields ( -320.00 -16,524.25
General Journal 12/31/2020 10014... Karina Hilliard X -286.00 -16,810.25
Check 12/31/2020 2846 PRS X -154.21 -16,964.46
Check 12/31/2020 2843 Aflac { -131.44 -17,095.90
Check 12/31/2020 2844 GreatAmerica Financial Services ( -127.21 -17,223.11
Check 12/31/2020 2845 Sonoita Valley Water Co ( -79.19 -17,302.30
Check 12/31/2020 2847 Airgas USA, LLC X -74.93 -17,377.23
Check 12/31/2020 2849 Verizon Wireless X -60.12 -17,437.35
Check 12/31/2020 2848 Valley imaging Solutions { -46,28 -17,483.63
Check 12/31/2020 2851 Voyager Fleet System ( -41.01 -17,524.64
General Journal 01/15/2021 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX { -25,387.09 -42,911.73
General Journal 01/15/2021 EFT Paychex Taxpay { -7,744.70 -50,656.43
Check 01/15/2021 2863 AERO Med Claims X -3,350.45 -54,006.88
Check 01/15/2021 2860 Sidney Lex Felker, PC X -2,388.75 -56,395.63
Check 01/15/2021 2861 SSVEC X -1,074.07 -57,469.70
General Journal 01/15/2021 10014... Parker King ( -872.72 -58,342.42
Check 01/15/2021 2855 Purcell Tire Company ( -696.00 -59,038.42
General Journal 01/15/2021 10014... Shelby Shields X -581.36 -59,619.78
General Journal 01/15/2021 EFT Paychex Invoice ( -523.47 -60,143.25
Check 01/15/2021 2859 Merles Automotive Supply X -287.39 -60,430.64
Check 01/15/2021 2862 Bound Tree Medical X -267.06 -60,697.70
Check 01/15/2021 2854 Simpson Computer Services X -250.00 -60,847.70
Check 01/15/2021 2856 Old Pueblo Garage Doors, LLC X -200.00 -61,147.70
Check 01/15/2021 2864 Colonial Life X -72.44 -61,220.14
Check 01/15/2021 2858 Airgas USA, LLC X -55.77 -61,275.91
Check 01/15/2021 2865 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -40.00 -61,315.91
Check 01/18/2021 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -4,719.07 -66,034.98
Check 01/19/2021 Arizona State Retirement System X -951.62 -66,286.60
General Journal 01/29/2021 X -16,216.84 -83,203.44
General Journal 01/29/2021 X -4,920.06 -88,123.50
Check 01/29/2021 Arizona State Retirement System X -917.94 -89,041.44
General Journal 01/29/2021 X -199.09 -89,240.53

Total Checks and Payments -89,240.53 -89,240.53

Deposits and Credits - 14 items
Deposit 01/01/2021 X . 1.02 1.02
Deposit 01/04/2021 X 1,144.08 1,145.10
Check 01/04/2021 2085 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 150,000.00 151,145.10
Deposit 01/06/2021 X 175.90 151,321.00
Deposit 01/06/2021 X 1,272.29 152,593.29
Deposit 01/07/2021 X 646.15 153,239.44
Deposit 01/07/2021 X 1,218.11 154,457.55
Deposit 01/12/2021 X 597.27 155,054.82
Deposit 01/13/2021 X 540.36 155,595.18
Deposit 01/13/2021 X 1,501.27 157,096.45
Deposit 01/20/2021 Paychex Taxpay X 4.24 157,100.69
Deposit 01/22/2021 X 702.76 157,803.45

Page 1




COUNTY TREASURER

LI1Z GUTFAHR

Treasuret' SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Opening Balance
State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries
Ending Balance

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Monthly Statement

January-21

105062
105084
106105
106125
105143
105152
105170
105174
105179
105202
105227
105253
105268
105282
105302
105336

47787

Jan-21

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

2.62
0.36

4,531.48
2,223.01
7,116.36
7,335.99
1,324.38
858.60
997.89
767.29
9443,63
469.44
2,273.53
2060.86
7842.11
.47
711.85
222,31

(137,085.94)

-

P.O. Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel, (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$ 137,085.94

2.98

48,177.26

(137,085.94)

$ 48,180.24




240 North Stone Avenue
Tucson, AZ 85701-1129
(520) 724-8341

Pima County Treas:

February 11, 2021

To: Fire Districts

From: Beth Ford
Pima County Treasurer

Re: Monthly Reports

The Pima County Treasurer’s Office has been hit hard by COVID-19. We have had a significant number of
staff out due to COVID quarantines. As a result, we will not be able to meet our usual time frame for your
reports. We appreciate your understanding during these difficult times. Please let me know if you have
any questions or concerns. | will be back in the office on Tuesday.

On (Y\oxJé\m\ b, 035,209 | P Co. Q—&‘u@r@ct 5@:&5\1-

/
e MW&W% '12@5,,,&5% Jcbode st ke aflen ot WM\;W& fo
ot Boack ad W cla o) Ru gulon Meobey o a3 Selo 2021

€ . ¢,

www.fo.pima.gov - Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-Blgin Five District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS Stiing: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JAN-2021

As of Feb 15, 2021
RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $1,588.60
In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Interest Allocation -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Yeat 2020 395.85
Tax Year 2019 33.57
Tax Year 2018 (0.05)
Tax Year 2017 (0.08)
Tax Year 2016 0.03
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 0.01
Tax Year 2013 0.01
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 0.01
Tax Year 2008 -
Interest Allocation -
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 429.35
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 5.84
Subtotal Investment Income 5.84
Grand Total 1,588.60

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: JAN-2021
As of Feb 15, 2021

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasutet, check in the amount of $ 1,588.60

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2020 1,423.56
Tax Year 2019 92.92
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 1,516.48

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2020 (363.07)
Tax Year 2019 -
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Yeat 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 - -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 _
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Propetty Taxes Collected (363.07)

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




008 00¢ SS 69 124 134 [ 24 134 14 (44 86 9 LS 008 sabiey yueg| gi
00g‘s G¢ec 00¢ £6¢ 1124 [7A b 144 Lie 18 LLS e 8ie 18 00g‘c 19pinoId Jaulsiul| [y
008°L LLE LTl yxA4) LTl x4’ 2L yxA4) [A]" LT fx4% yx42 Y4 008°L |ejuay juswdinb3| 9
629°Le 000°L 000°L 000} 000°L £6S°L 0sg'e 44 %4 SS¥°L ZLLT cel'lL €8l (14 47 009°L2 Buijig ssueinquiy/| ¢
005y eey 8¢ 8.2 (343 80¢ €Tl ove 80Y (443 659¢ vee 0S¢ 005V uotjesedald jjoihed| v
000°LL 9rlL oLy LoL‘L 665 222°) 19¢ 0¢e (99) veLT €8 6052 (s¥) 000°L1 uoijuslay 'R JUdWNIISY| £
000°0L S62°‘C 86¢°L 62¢C 9¢gT 9s¢°L 09 65S°L £8¢ LYo Lve €L €L 00001 abejsod g asuadx3z a0140| 7i
000°L 9¢ £8¢ 189 000°L uonednp3 uonuaald alld| L
00z} 002‘L 00Z°L spin|d uonelpAH [eJO| OF
005y 005 005V suejd aoueuajuiey| 6
000°'SL G9.'s 208'e 993 209 ovy'L 676 865 202} 4] (125°1) 95 S6v 000Gl sdjqewnsuo) SN | 8¢
lzl'sz 195y 262'S 056} £00°L 659°L 935°L 661 (022) 8Y5‘9 ' 0Ll L12'62 Bujures | /¢
el A 8.1 S20°} SL 54 S80°c 801 19 i1 891 LSy 00¥'s asuemo||y Buiyo|o| 9¢
G68°9Y 0St'9 000°82 l62'¢ 8916 009'vE uonjesudadwio) s,ueuIOM| G
0088 805°8 Z26¢C 008°8 sjeaisAyd| ¢
68.°99 0v9°6 16'9 096°S 096°S 0000l 685y (0ze‘l) |900°S 0529 106°L ¥r0‘9 8¢8's 00¥°LL aoueunsu| yjesH sakojdwg| ¢¢
lsel 000°L 000°} 000°L 000°L 000°L GE6 256 09¢°L oLe'L £9¢°L €l2°1 4 005°S) SYsV| 7€
15009 000°‘s 000's 000‘s 000°S 000°S ¥eT'e G99y 655V Wl's 1829 €096 286 000°5Z Sudsd| Le
865°LZ 005 0052 005 005°C 0052 ¥8.°C S0 v.l6°L 02 1802 259°L 5¢°C 000°0S saxe] |joihed| 0¢
L59°%9 0009 0009 0009 0009 000°9 009 08Y'y obv'y LLE'S GGS‘S 802°S 566°G 00¥'8L puadng podsues] | 67
068°'LS 9ze'L 9ze‘L 2siLL 25 - (T4 4 £6%°91 956°C LeLL 182y 050°S 010‘9 ¥8Z°L 000°St AepijoH/uogeden | gz
cLy's 000°C oLLL 558°L G568 5§68 689 918 £€9 0o0¥'6 Ked yais| /2
s VA 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 0SL'sSy ¥SL'eS S0.'8y 5E8'sh 6,59V 8£0°8S 26€°8Y 18.'G29 sauejeg| 97
Sosuadx3 buneiadQ pajebpng (74

¥l

T€ec05 L |P8Cvecl |96E8LL |88C9%¢c (£90'cS |ISL'8S |S08'L6 |919%8lL |¥9¥¢ec |9006ZL (¢0L9F |Ove<ce 61695 09Z2°¢6V' L sanuaAsy pajabpng [ejo) [¥4
[44

9¢1'8¢ 9¢l'8¢ 9¢1'8¢ piemiojfiie) Jeaj Joud| Lz
00v 08¢ 0cC 0oy auwioou] jejuay | 0
008 114 14 1 JA 6l SLl 1€ ST 6ClL 9l 8l 6.2 008 Suodu] 3saaajul| 61
526 £ TAS ¥52'6 aseyaind 3dd| 81
£16°612 000°8) 0008l  000‘6Z  000'SZz 9ve'sz  G30°8L Leo‘or  |808°92 99Z'¢Z  |050°9C Lvl'LL  0bO'SL 000022 SOnuUaAay aduejhquiy| /|
002 ¥9¢ 928} 002 yoddng SN3| 91
000°sE 000°s¢ 000'sE awoou] uoissaiddng aai4| gL
808'7C 1414 6.L¥ ¥26°S 162l gieL 0 16¥'L 692 €506 V82T 124 LLL 808'vZ fAunog ewd 14}
958°0S 8Tv'se 8ZY'sT 958'0S Aunoj znij ejueg €l
Xe] sJuejsissy jouysiq aid| zi

o'yl 6S6°L 2298 990'92 1£8'9 0667 0 9/¢'S 9¢5°LL vel'ov 008Vl £85°L 198°L 208 74" funo) ewid 13
T9.L°186 65£°0¢ 1¥Z'16 19¢‘64L |86L6L £9%'8Z LIL'8Y 080°/SL |SZ8°L6Z |¥Z8'SOL |LLLL 0562 895°L 29.'1¢6 Aunoy znij ejueg 0l
Xe] Jou3siqg aild| 6

SonNuaAdY pojabpng 8

L

EE [X{13 T20e 1202 X{H4 1202 1202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 1202-020¢ 9
aunp Kepy judy yadey |Arenuged | Aienuep 1I9quiedaQ|aqWIdAON 1900300 laquisydag| jsnbny Ainp j9b6png S

1SE5310 |JSE38104] |JSBSaI0] |}Sed810] JSedaio] | jenjoy [ENMdY enjoy enjdy enjoy emdy | [enjoy ¥

1202 "0€ sunr ybnoayj oZoz 'L Ainr €

‘0d3Z MO39 09 LON LSNIA IONVTVE HSYD SAILYINIAIND IHL jsedalod moj4 ysed [4

'SISvE ATHLNOIW ¥ NO LNO HSYD ANV NI HSVD T1¥ MOHS OL Si LSY23¥0d4 MOTd HSVYD 3HIL 40 3S0ddnd Jou3siq a4 uibj3-e)ouog ]

d 0 N w1 Ty T T T T T 4T 3T a q y




18
e zZ0'v6) |(01LS) 6c5cel (gv'sw) |(26Z001)|(96522) | G11'S8 | ¥19'8¢2 | 961 ¥Z ((S9¢°08) ((292'8Z) |{0COFPLE) sasuadxg/senuansy pajebpng joN |08
6/
8Iy'205L |95v'8lc |906'8LL |6V320L |0S5G6 |S06'8SlL |L0C¥LlL |106G6 |681'€6 |0L8VOL |Z90°'Z¢L |80LLOL |6S60ZL | |09Z <6V | sasuadx3 pajebpng jejo L 8/
0 juawdinbz Jay30| /£
000°6 0006 000'6 s,vaos| 9z
0059 005‘9 0059 3dd] s/
918‘zz 91822 162°€T I82d dduejnquiy| -/
£16°08 £26'08 76608 I8d snmeseddy| ¢/
sSpund aAla9say _S_QNO U
Lzl 296 (12) snoaue|jaasIN| L/
926 $52°6 $52°'6 oseyoind 3dd| 0L
000y 15 6.V [1}:14 114 S92 052 1454 14} 961 oL 000y suopdiosqns R send| 69
00S ¥S2 4’ [1ord 005 Sjuapisay 0} uonesjunwiwos| g9
P Xord] £1e'es eLezs aniesay Ajigess jeoueuld| /9
000 989°¢ zSL z91 000t oipey/eindwos| 99
00S 005 00S 2071 - 9suadx3 3saivu|| 69
009°c 009°c 009°‘c weog uoissaiddng| 19
v18°2e 00S 005 000°s 000°S 129 ¥£2°C ££8°7 965°1 ¥8. 32 950°C 000°0L saliddng .14 @ uonelg| £9
000°0Y L'y 52 oLl 78l zZ¢ 688°C €51 000°0L juswaoejday juswdinb3| 79
005°9¢ ove's 44§ 000 0002 108y £8Z°L 896°C 996°L ehL'S T £19°C Lpo‘s 005‘9¢ dourUSUIR JDIYSA| L9
0006 S06°Z 668 755 1514 ¢8¥ z.9 281 ob 686°L YA 4A 8¢ ¥es 0006 sjsad @ spunols Buipjing| 09
000°92 89.°7 9¢6°e l6l's 8LL‘L cLL'S A5 650°C 861 9zl ell S0 00092 1and| 65
000°0¢ 8296 Zro‘L (owp) 888°9 888°9 000°0¢ soueinsuj| gg
000°L1 912°C 6%9°C o1z obv'l 0bb'lL sl 296 106 1L $S0°L SS0°L GS1L°L 000°LL saninN| /S
8.8°2 cLe G9G6°L 00L'S damo] e elap @ asimiaans| 9g
6689 0S¢ 052 0S¢ 052 0s2 0S¢ 0se 0ST 052 0s2 8¢5 Z98 000'v puoddng 1 ® Jendwog| o6
000°¢ 000°S 000°S Jleday B seuspeg| pg
0sLel 8eLlL 850°L $20°l 08Ly 00Z°L 0.0l zLL 000} 190°} $50°L $91°L 690°L 000'%1 suoydajaj | €6
00061 0sz‘L 0sz‘L 0se2'L 0sz'lL 052'L 0sz‘L 0SZ°L 0SZ°L 0SZ°L 0sZ‘L 0sZ‘l 0sZ°L 000°S1 1adeapjoog| zg
00l‘9L 000°'s 002 009°¢ 000°S 005°8 sa94 Buunosay| g
L¥9°SS 005 00S 000°C 000°% 00021 |982°8L |162°C ¥20'v 695 |516°9 008 sa94 [ebBa| 05
00Z°L oz 001 08l 0zi 08 002‘L s)o8yy punoibyoeg| 6
L
le1I0L 1202 120z 120z 1202 120z 1202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 1202-0202 9
aunp Aepy judy yossely |Arenuged | lienuep jsquiesag|Jaquianop 18qojaQ lequieideg| jsnbny Ainp 19bpng q
JSe58104 |}Sedal0g] |}SES3I0 |}Sed9i0 JSeda104 | [enidy [enioy [enjay enjoy enpy enpy Tempy ¥
120¢ '0€ dunr ybnoiyy 020z 'V AInf €
"O¥3Z MO39 09 LON LSNIN 3IONVYIVE HSYD JALLYINWND THL 1Se23104 MOl4 ysed [4
"SISVE ATHLNOI ¥ NO 1NO HSVYD ONV NI HSYD 11V MOHS OL SI 1S¥23u0d4 MO14 HSYD IHL 40 3S0dnd jousIq 114 uib|3-e)iou0s ]

d 0 N ow T 7 Iy T T 0 T H T 9 T 4 T 3 T a g v




_ | "000°¢2.$ Ajlsjeuwnxoidde aq oy pajoefoad si LZoz ‘0 sunp Je puey uo ysed oLL
.whow_?_mngw 10 pieog >w==00 a3 01 ﬁmtoawh 8¢ pinoys leyi jou3sip sy jo >u__u_=—u__ Ple) m:o_um._wno uo 601
womQE_ ISIBAPE UB >=m_u:wuoa jou si aisayj 0s w>_u_woa ale sajuejeq yjog aduig "pus FEEYS [easy je 801
629°L1L$ oq o1 peyasfoid si swoou| JjRIBAQ JON UL '999°828$ SEM 0Z0Z ‘L€ Asenuer Je pueH uo yse syl /0L
901
I I I S0l
000SZLS ~ 89988 |0PP988 897008 S6.6VS 9696V |JG0GGG |Z66GP9 | (€91 197 puey uo yses o)
[
62%°ZL cz0v6) [(019) 6e5ect (Z8v"sw) |126L001)|(6S%'Z) | S66'¥8 | S59°2G¢ | 068°€9 |(c6¢9Z) |(1v106) |(ZGS'60L)| O (ss077) BWoOdU| |[BIBAQ J1ON 701
101
Y20°L1 0 0 0 0 1) Zs6vl |l0eL's) | 186'81L |(90€0L) | €20V (€711 | 297 (sso7) swoou| payebpnqun 39N 001
66

520'95 0 9/0'S 1SEvE  (29S'LL  |SIELL  |TI9°TL sasuadx3 psjebpnqun [ejo). 86
087°0¢ 0v9 v 002'S 0809 0v0°Z 025°2 sasuadx3 91.0Z 4948 | /6
0 sesuadxg puelpliMm| 96
%A 9eP 818’y 6SL°L 618°L Joqe] pue|p(ipm| G6
£ecll XA 4 gecy £ee'y £eey Krejeg sjo1yo - a4 seuiwojed| v6
sS9suadxy pajsbpnqun €6

76

660°c 0 0 0 0 0 Zsevi (ozZ's) | 250%Z | SvO0v 529Gl |0 GE18L anuaasy pajebpnqun |ejo 1 16
SPLT 0201 5S¢ 0001 001 suoneuod| 06
(24 vie awoou| snoaue|jeosiin| 68
0 sojeg snjeseddy| g9
0% vy 0880l | o0O¥‘SlL 0zZL'sL 9102 Jueis sopeg| /8
1g0'y 10y anuaAay eI | 9g
eri‘zz £95°‘cl 9Z9°'L SH0‘v G16C ss90x3 uoissaiddng aui4f 68
0 (529'%1L) SZ9'vL Jou3sIq 3114 seunwojed| 8
€8

$92JN0g buldueuly BYJ0 78

L

ELT 1202 {3 1202 1202 1202 120e 0202 0202 0202 0202 020C 0202 120¢-0202 9

aunp Repl judy yosepy |Areniqsd | Aienuep squissaqaquianopN| 13qo3oQ 1oquisydeg 3snbny Ainp jobpng 3

}SeJ3104 }Sedaio ] |JSEJ9I0] |ISedal04 [jSeoaio] | [enpPy rendy |eny fenpy Tenyoy Tenjoy {enpoy ¥

120¢ '0€ aunf ybnoay) 020z 'L Ainf €

"O¥IZ MO39 09 LON LSNIN IONVIVE HSYD JAILVINIWND TFHL Jsesalog mol4 ysen 4

'SISVE ATHANGOW ¥ NO LNO HSYD ANV NI HSYD T1V MOHS OL SI LSVOIH04 MO14 HSYD JHL 40 3S0d¥Nd Jolsiq a1l4 uib|3-ejouosg !

d o | N b w | v & x T v T 7" T"wH T o 7T 4 T 3 T a g v




